Dorothy Wenaseo ORIGINAL

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2006 11:51 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; 'Holland, Robyn P’
Subject:

050811-TP - BellSouth/Alternative Access Telephone Communications Corp. d/b/a AA Tele-
Com - IURC Agreement

Dorothy,

In the above agreement, the full CLEC name isn't shown (the fictitious name was omitted). There are no other CLECs with

similar names. Can you change the docket title to show the name as it appears in MCD - Alternative Access Telephone
Communications Corp. d/b/a AA Tele-Com (TX169)?

I'm sending a carbon copy of this e-mail to Robyn at BST to let them know they should file a name change amendment to
this agreement at their earliest convenience.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant -
Competitive Markets & Enforcement e
Florida Public Service Commission EX
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. <
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 ﬁ 5
Voice: 850-413-6538 s Lo
Fax: 850-413-6539 25
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